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REAL PROPERTY SECTION

Mailing address: P O. Box 55020, Los Angeles, CA 90055-2020 = (213) 627-2727

February 21, 2019

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Members of the Real Property Section
FROM: Linda Spiegel, Installation Dinner Chair
RE: Outstanding Young Lawyers Nominations

Do you know an exceptional young or newer real estate attorney who deserves recognition?

Mominations for the Real Property Section's 2019 Outstanding Young Lawyer Award are now

being accepted. If you would like to nominate an attorney whom you've worked with (or against) who
impressed you and who meets the following critenia, please send an email to lespiegelesq@cs.com to
submit the nomination form by February 28, 2019.

The following criteria will be considered by the Section in making its selections:

1. Recognition within the legal profession for outstanding lawyering skills while in practice ten years or
fewer;

2. Public speaking or general publication of written work on legal issues;

3. Successful involvement with high profile, complex transactions or litigation,;

4. Use of unigque approaches to resolving transactional or litigation obstacles; and

2. Giving of time and talent to the community at large.

Consideration will also be given to whether the nominee is a woman, minority, or a member of another
group that is or has historically been underrepresented in the legal profession.

Name of Nominee:

Law Firm Name, Address and Phone No:
Momination made by:

Telephone Number:

Email:

Please be sure to include your contact information should we need to follow up with you on your
nomination.




